NOTES

THE IOWA LAW REVIEW

The name of the legal periodical which has been issued by the law school since 1915 as the IOWA LAW BULLETIN is changed with the issuance of this number to the IOWA LAW REVIEW. The law school first published a periodical in 1891 under the name of THE LAW BULLETIN OF THE STATE UNIVERSITY OF IOWA. This publication appeared regularly until 1901—forty-two numbers being issued during the ten years of its existence. In 1915 the publication was re-established as the IOWA LAW BULLETIN. Ten volumes have appeared in the present series; the last issue of the BULLETIN in May, 1925, was volume ten, number four. The change in name, however, will not involve a change in the numerical designation of volumes. Thus the present issue of the REVIEW, December, 1925, is volume eleven, number one.

The first number of the IOWA LAW BULLETIN which appeared in 1915 stated that the purpose of the BULLETIN was “to present scientifically the law of Iowa.” This will continue to be the purpose of the publication. It will not undertake to review current decisions throughout the common law world nor even all of the important cases decided in the United States. The subject matter for Editorial Notes and Recent Cases will continue to come primarily from the decisions reported in the Northwestern Reporter, although occasion-